

RE: Draft deck for Colleges Ontario Presidents' Retreat

From: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlit)/cn=recipients/cn=kwamena, boafoa (cab)e41">
To: "Karaplis, Joanna (CAB)" <joanna.karaplis@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Matela, Angelo (CAB)" <angelo.matela@ontario.ca>, "Skene, Katherine (CAB)" <katherine.skene@ontario.ca>, "Bosco, Pina (CAB)" <pina.bosco2@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 20 Sep 2017 15:11:28 -0400
Attachments: 09 25 17 College Presidents Retreat SOC Slide Deck 01 jk-SoC.PPTX (4.84 MB)

Speedy review from the SoC. Hopefully the requested changes aren't too complicated. Thanks

Boafoa Kwamena
Special Advisor
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
Cabinet Office
416-325-4400
Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca

From: Karaplis, Joanna (CAB)
Sent: September 20, 2017 12:02 PM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Bosco, Pina (CAB)
Cc: Matela, Angelo (CAB); Skene, Katherine (CAB)
Subject: RE: Draft deck for Colleges Ontario Presidents' Retreat

Hi Boafoa,

We just received the same from TBS—was there something else you wanted us to send? I don't believe there have been any updates but I can double-check. Or did you want some of this material incorporated into the Ontario Colleges presentation?

Thanks,
Joanna

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: September-20-17 11:36 AM
To: Karaplis, Joanna (CAB); Bosco, Pina (CAB)
Cc: Matela, Angelo (CAB); Skene, Katherine (CAB)
Subject: RE: Draft deck for Colleges Ontario Presidents' Retreat

Here are the version we received previously.

Boafoa Kwamena
Special Advisor
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
Cabinet Office
416-325-4400
Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca

From: Karaplis, Joanna (CAB)
Sent: September 20, 2017 11:32 AM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Bosco, Pina (CAB)
Cc: Matela, Angelo (CAB); Skene, Katherine (CAB)
Subject: Draft deck for Colleges Ontario Presidents' Retreat

Hi Boafao,

Here's our draft deck for the Colleges Ontario Presidents' Retreat. It draws heavily from the Rotman presentation, with a few more slides on AI/automation, postsecondary education/students, and PSR. We'll also be updating the OSAP slide once we have the latest stats.

We're still waiting on the Public Accounts briefing deck and the Q&As, so we'll pass those along once we receive them.

Looking forward to the Secretary's feedback.

Thanks,
Joanna

Joanna Karaplis
Managing Editor, Communications Services
Cabinet Office
Whitney Block
99 Wellesley St. W., Rm. 4620, Toronto, ON M7A 1A1
Phone: 416-325-3760 BB: 647-622-8735
Joanna.Karaplis@ontario.ca